



Ector County Independent School District Action Page

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Anthony Sorola, Chief of Operations

**SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF DONATION OF OBSOLETE
SCHOOL BUSES TO ODESSA COLLEGE**

DATE: September 15, 2026

Odessa College is in the process of beginning a new training program for future school bus drivers. This CDL training program will help increase the number of licensed individuals available to help transport ECISD students. To make this endeavor a reality, Odessa College needs to acquire school busses that can be used for training purposes. This proposed donation of school busses will not impact the school district in a negative way because the two (2) school busses are no longer part of the district's fleet due to having higher mileage and being obsolete. The donation of the school busses will help the school district so that more individuals in Ector County possess the necessary training and licensure to qualify for the position of bus driver. The following is a description of the two (2) school busses:

- 2010 International/IC 71-Passenger School Bus
 - Fleet/Bus # 162
 - Fixed Asset/Registration # 051796
 - License Plate # 1332927
 - VIN # 4DRBUSKN0AB172340
 - Odometer: 235,424
- 2007 International/IC 71-Passenger School Bus
 - Fleet/Bus # 139
 - Fixed Asset/Registration # 38414
 - License Plate # 1276060
 - VIN # 4DRBUAAN57B344656
 - Odometer: 187,002

Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of the proposed donation by ECISD of two (2) school busses.